Mohsin Kamal

Assistant System Administrator

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: mohsin.kamal@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Mohsin Kamal is working as Assistant System Administrator in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Mohsin Kamal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| BS in Server Administration, Networking University of Peshawar , Pakistan | 2008 - 2012 |
|--|---------------|
| Experience | |
| Assistant System Administrator | 2022- Present |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | |
| Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | 2020 - 2020 |
| Assistant System Administrator | 2020 - 2022 |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | |
| IT Supervisor FWO , Frontier Works Organization | 2019 - 2020 |
| Certified IT Teacher Elementary And Secondary Education Department KPK , Elementary And Secondary Education Department KPK Peshawar | 2018 - 2019 |
| IT Teacher KPESE, | 2018 - 2019 |
| Linux/windows Server Sup Admin Nextage Technologies , Villa 1 , Street 1 - Lahore Cantt Lahore | 2017 - 2018 |
| Window Server Adminstrator TMOK , | 2017 - 2018 |
| IT & Database Executive East Law.pk , Lahore | 2015 - 2016 |
| IT & Database Executive EAST LAW, | 2015 - 2016 |
| Database Officer Prepared Pakistan Org , | 2014 - 2015 |
| IT & Database Assistant Marie Stopes Society UK Based NGO , | 2013 - 2014 |